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March 29, 2019

Brandon Ott

Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications
Enbridge Gas Inc.

500 Consumers Road

North York, ON M2J 1P8
Brandon.Ott@enbridge.com

Dear Mr. Ott:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
April 1, 2019 QRAM Application — Correction
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File Number EB-2019-0095

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated March 28, 2019 informing the OEB of
an error in rate C1 relating to “Union Supplied Fuel and Commodity” charges. The OEB
understands that the rate C1 schedule has been corrected, and that no customers were
impacted as Enbridge Gas currently has no active C1 customers electing the Union
Supplied Fuel option. Pursuant to section 41.02 of the OEB’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, the OEB will amend the Decision and Interim Rate Order dated March 25,
2019 to correct this error.

Yours truly,
Original Signed By
Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

C: EB-2019-0095 Intervenors
Tania Persad, Tania.Persad@enbridge.com
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